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Dear Mr. Ludwig: gervice comm

There needs to be further explanation and documentation to support your claims on our
wastewater treatment facility. We need clarification as to-what the number 90
represents? Do you mean 90 additional homes or 90 total homes to be hooked to the
current facility, which includes the current 80 customers hooked to the facility already?
This item needs clarification to be made on it. Are you purposing hooking “10”
additional homes to the current facility, this is not clear.

In addition, we need to see a plan or drawing of where the additional homes are being
planned to be hooked into the system at. Will they require main extensions to achieve
hook up, if so a Developer Extension Agreement will first need to be signed. So before 1
can give you an answer I need to see a drawing of the proposed hook ups and where they
are according to the closest sewer mains. 1 have concerns about the addition of mains,
the size and if they are being planned to go into our current liftstations. There are
concerns here that have to first be addressed.

No one is denying or approving connection, we do not have enough information. Please
provide the information above so that an informed decision can be made by the
Company. Please contact me at 573-634-2699 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Tena Hale-Rush
Regional Manager
Aqua Missouri, Inc.

CC: Cameron Alden, Regional Engineer
Kevin Culver, Compliance
Terry Rakocy, President Aqua, Missouri Inc.
Aaron Lachowicz, Facility Supervisor
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